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MEMORANDU UM

June 7, 1999

IHOE DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (C BY)
RE: DOCKET NO. 981992-WS - APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF

MAJORITY ORGANIZATIONAL CONTROL OF SANDY CREEK UTILITIES,
INC., HOLDER OF CERTIFICATE NOS. 514-W AND 446-S IN BAY
COUNTY, FROM SANDY CREEK PROPERTIES, INC. TO MR. GARY L.

o qa- 1232 - €DE

Attached 1is an ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF MAJORITY
ORGANIZATIONAL CONTROL, to be issued in the above-referenced
docket.

(Number of pages in order - }75)52-

22D
oy
AN /
ALC/dr 47*?
Attachment
cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Clapp, Redemann)

I:\981992A.ALC

17726 _




MEMORANDUM AEUCiVED-FPS

February 14, 2000 CUFEB 18 PM i1 56
REC 5 AND
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (A. Cxosby)
RE: DOCKET NO. 981992-WS - Application for transfer of

majority organizational control of Sandy Creek Utilities,
Inc., holder of Certificates Nos. 514-W and 446-S in Bay
County, from Sandy Creek Properties, Inc. To Mr. Gary L.
Souders.

H3YR2- Lo

Attached is an Order Granting Request For Extension Of Time To
File Warranty Deed, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.
(Number of pages in order - 4)

E

ALC/jb
cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Clapp)
I: 981992A.ALC




